June 12, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Eric J. Leeds. Director
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Michele G. Evans, Director /RA/
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY FOR LICENSING ACTIVITIES
FOR THE JAPAN LESSONS-LEARNED DIVISION

The staff of the Japan Lessons Learned Division (JLD), Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
(NRR), at the level commensurate with guidance in ADM-200, “Delegation of Signature
Authority,” is hereby delegated authority to approve, sign, and issue licensing actions directly
associated with the review of licensee responses to the following:

o Order EA-12-049, “Order Modifying Licenses with Regard to Requirements for
Mitigation Strategies for Beyond-Design-Basis External Events.”

o Order EA-12-051, “Order Modifying Licenses with Regard to Reliable Spent Fuel
Pool Instrumentation”

o Order EA-13-109, “Order Modifying Licenses with Regard to Reliable Hardened
Containment Vents Capable of Operation Under Severe Accident Conditions”

e Request for Information Pursuant to Title 10 of the Code Of Federal Regulations
50.54(F) Regarding Recommendations 2.1, 2.3, and 9.3, of the Near-Term Task
Force Review of Insights from the Fukushima Dai-Ichi Accident

This delegation applies to licensing actions in all areas that JLD evaluates or directly manages.

The Commission’s regulations and other NRR guidance shall be followed in conducting
activities under this delegation.

The delegation of authority for the Mitigation Strategies Directorate is hereby rescinded.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact Jeremy Bowen at
301-415-3471.

CC: M. Satorius, EDO
M. Johnson, EDO
J. Uhle, NRR
D. Dorman, NRR
SECY
OGC
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